Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251
Page 1 of 20

PERS00336
Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
‘I'E ER BOARD ME! G
October27 2011

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the ofﬂoes of the Chino Bas!n Watermaster. 8641 San
Bematdlno Road Rancho Ouoamonga. CA on Octobar 27 2011 at 1" 00 am.

BO
Bob Kuhn, Chalr
Charles Field
Paula Lantz
Tom Haughey
Paul Hofer/Jeff Plerson
Geoffrey Vanden Heuve!
Teny catlln

WAT

Ken Wiltis
Steve Elle
Bob Bowcock

Watormastar Staff Prosent
Desl Alvarez

Danlelle Maurizio
Joa Joswiak
Gerald Gresne
Shemi Molino

ﬂatetmaste; Consuitants Present
Scott Slater

Michael Fife
Mark Wildermuth
Joe LeClaire

ers Prese o Si
Mark Kinsey

Justin Scott-Cce

Art Kidman

Rosemary Hoerning
Raul Garibay

Marty 2virbulis

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Sherl Rojo

Mohamed El-Amamy
Scott Burton

Beb Gluck

Gll Aldaco

John Mura

Jeff Plerson

Peto Hall

Tom Love

Cralg Miller

Ryan Shaw

Three Val!eys Munlcipal Water District
Western Municlpal Water District

City of Pomona

City of Chino

Agricuttural Peol

Agricuitural Pool

inland Emptre Utmtlas Agency .

West End Consolidated Water Company
Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Vulean Mateﬂa!s COmpany (Calmat Division)

ChlefExecuﬁve Ofﬂcar

Senior Englneer - - ‘
Chief Flnanclal Officer g
Senlor Environmental Engineer
Reeordlng Sacretaty

Brownsteln. Hyatl. Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Envircnmental inc.
Wiidermuth Environmental Inc.

Monte Vista Water District

Monte Vista Water District
McCormick, Kidman & Behrens
City of Upland

Clty of Pomona

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Fontana Water Company

City of Ontario

City of Ontario

City of Ontario

City of Chino

City of Chino Hilis

Agricuftural Pool = Crops

State of California, CIM

Inland Empire Utiities Agency
Inland Empire Utllities Agency
Intand Empire Utilitles Agency




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 2 of 20
PER50033 5
Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting -  October 27, 2011
Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District
David Da Jesus _ ‘ Three Valleys Munlcipal Water District
Curtis Paxton ‘ i Chino Desalter Authority

Chair Kuhn called the Watelmaster Board meetlng to order at 1" 02a.m.
LEDG LEG c '

AGEND - ADDlTIONSIRE

Chair Kuhn inquired about the added item for the closed session. Counsel Slater stated the pending law
sult between Aqua Capital Management and California Stes! Industries needs to be added as a closed
session agenda item today Chair Kuhn noted this addition carried 6 to 0 in favor of addlng the item,

L gm&m&&agg
A. MINUTES
1. Mlnutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held August25 2011

Note: Chair Kuhn Inquired of legal counsel if the Boatd could ho!d off on asktng for a mot!on of the
August 25, 2011 minutes in order to use them for reference and discussion In another.section of the
agenda for clarification purposes under CEO/STAFF REPORT 1. Recharge (Supplemental Water
Purchase/Allocation/Storage Agreements Update). Counsel Siater stated this Board could either
approve the minutes now or hold them for a separate motion after dialog. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated
he believes they should just be deferred because those minutes are very substantive. Itwas noted

- more than one Board member needed c!anﬂeation on sectlons of the August 25, 2011 mtnutes

Motion by Fisld second by Lantz. by unanlmaus vote - Haughey absta!ned from itemA1
Moved to approve c::nsent calendar item A1, as presented

2, Mlnutes of the Waten’naster Board Meeting held September 29, 2011

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2011

. Watermaster VISA Check Detall for the month of August 2011

. Comblining Schedule for the Period July 1, 201a through August 31, 2011 '
;‘Belaisurefs Report of Financlal Affairs for the Perlod August 1 2011 through August 31
Budget vs. Actual July 2011 through August 31,2011

m by :;eld second by Vanden Heuval by unanimous vote - Lantz and Haughey abstained
m L
Moved to approve CGnsem Calendar items A2and B, as presented

rops

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. DEFERMENT OF 2011/2012 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE
Mr. Alvarez stated every year Watermaster issues assessments which are done nonnally ln the
month of November. Howaver, due to several Issues, staff is asking for an extension of time.
Ms. Maurizlo stated it has bsen the practice over the last few years to bring the Assessment
Package forward in the month of Octobar and then send out the invoices in November, However,
there are a lot of oulstanding issues right now and it wasn't possible to get it done in October.
Ms, Maurizlo stated it appears it will take a couple more months for the issues to be resolved —
the current issues are the 85/16 Rule and how Watermaster is going to handle preemptive
replenishment. Those two items will affect the dollar side of the Assessment Package.
Ms. Maurizio stated there are a couple of other outstanding Issues - Watermaster is taking a
different detailed look at supplemental storage accounts to make sure we are, in fact, within the
100,000 acre-fcot cap, and then there is a new Issue that has been raised betwsen Aqua Capital



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 3 of 20

c.

. PERS00334

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting : October 27, 2011

Management and Califomia Steel Industries water rights. Those don't affect the dollars of the
Assessment Package but they do affect what goes into the Assessment Packags since staff

does track all storage accounts through the Assessment Package. Ms. Maurizio stated

Watermaster is at a point where the Assessment Package needs to be deferred. The past

precedent that was set a few years ago, was to collect 50% of last year's assessments now s0

that Watermaster has operating funds on hand as there are not a lot of reserves, and money
starts to run out around the 1% of January. Ms. Maurizio commented on a table in the corrected
staff letter and offered further comment on this matter, Ms, Maurizio stated the good news Is that
based on the preduction numbers, now that its finalized, if you compare it to what was belng
esgm:;e:‘ at the time of the budget pracess, production Is almost exactly right on as to what was

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Lantz, by majority vote— Kuhnvotedno ... -~ .
Moved to approve deferment of Watermaster 2011/2012 Assessment Package to
January 2012, as presented BV R S

YEAR 3 PURCHASE OF NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL STORED WATER

Mr. Alvarez Introduced this item and offered history on this matter. Mr. Alvarez stated this item

will be hendled through an approval of a Speclal Assessment next month, Mr. Joswiak

referenced the staff report on page 89 of the mesting package. Mr. Joswiak stated this is a

standard item that Watermaster has done each year for the past few years and noted this is the

third of the four payments due which is dono for the Non-Agricultural Pool water purchased,

Mr. Joswiak stated payment number three Is gelng to be $2,377,249.88 and referenced the chart

on page 91 of the meeting package which shows .how the™ calculation’ applies to ‘the

Appropriators, - Mr. Joswiak noted per the Peace Agreement, Atiachment G states the first
anniversary date of when the first payment was made locks in the payment date for all future
payments. Mr. Joswiak reminded the parties that the monsy needs to be in the Watermaster
account prior to the payment which is scheduled for January 13, 2011. Mr. Joswiak stated it was
brought to staffs aftention that Watermaster was using the incorrect production data and he
explained this matterindetall. . "' - S : B

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Haughey, by unanimousvote - ... .. .~ -
Moved to approve payment number three to the Non-Agricuitural Pool parties from
the disposition of water purchased from the Non-Agricuitural Peol pursuant to the -
Peace Il Purchase and Sale Agreoment, as presented o T

METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT REPLENISHMENT WATER POLICY

Mr. Alvarez gave the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Replenishment Water Program
presentation which Included History, MWD's Administrative Code, Historical MWD Rates,
Reversing a Commitment, MWD Proposal Key Principles, Key Development Principles, Where
MWD Replenishment Is Headed, and MWD Proposed Program In detall. Mr. Alvarez discussed
one of the MWD slides, and discussed the possibliity of purchasing replenishment water seven

years In advance, as water Is golng o be avallable three ot of ten years, which [s going to .

significantly affect cash flow hare at Wetermaster. The parties are geing to have to come upwith - -

a way to finance that water. Mr. Alvarez stated this [s going to be.a real challenge and staff [s
going to have to look &t altemative supplies. Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster may have to look
at reoperation and it is going to be tough to change course as there are a lot of implications; this
is one of those things that requires a lot of thought. Mr. Alvarez stated once MWD finalizes this,
Watermaster will have more Information as to which way to go. Mr. Alvarez offered final
comments on MWD's financial stability and noted he belleves it would.be worthwhile to try to get
a quantitative estimate; it would benefit us to have a study done now. Mr. Alvarez stated he has
been meeting with MWD staff and this has been polnted out to them. They have sald they think
an economic study might be woithwhile. Mr. Alvarez stated he thinks we should all get together
to help fund that study and that MWD be part of this erideavor; it is not a short temn study, it may
take may over a year to complets. Mr. Alvarez stated the schedule right now Is that this will bs
moving through the MWD process and be presented to the MWD Board In December.

& 251-03



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 4 of 20

 pensoosa

Minutes Watermaster Beard Mesting | Octobef 27, 2011

Mr. Alvarez stated the Pollcy Principals suggested In the presentation today will be the ones the
MWD board is going to adopt, and they are going to adopt this framework In a skeletal basis like

this, with the detalls to be flushed out. Mr. Alvarez stated there is approximately 60,000 acre-feet a

of water in storage In the basin in the different parties storage accounts, so sonie of that water
can bs used to mest this need. However, at the rate of replsnishment and as we move forward
and start taking water, that stored water is going to be used up in the very near future,
Mr. Alvarez stated the estimate right now Is that the cbligation for over pumping and the blending
Is probably 10,000 acre-feet; all these numbers are subject to change. Mr. Alvarez stated the
additional 40,000 acre-feet would be the desalter operation. Mr. Alvarez stated he believes doing
a economic analyses would be beneficial for this project. Mr. Kuhn Inquired if staff felt that MWD
wants to be paid when they put the water into storage as cpposed to when it is pumped out
Mr. Alvarez stated for the level 2 and level 3 programs; the lavel 1 progrem may have differences
offered. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated this Information really chillenges the whols assumption that
the Chino Basin Judgment was bulit on; the ability to allow all of the producers to produce as
made sense for them opératiorially and that the overproduction could always ba mads up with
replenishment water at a discount rate. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated this is really a significant
change for replenishment water. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered further comment on Watermaster's
replenishment obligations in the past, Including comments on the recent CURO obligation.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated MWD spent billions on thelr storage capacity and now they want us to
use it. Theoretically we already had storage capacity, while they want to now use theirs and
continue to sell water to us at a much higher rate. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he belleves

Watermaster should try and get something for this and, unfortunately, we probably cant stop it - . .. /-

Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated ene of the things we should try and get cut of this is @ pre agreement,
and what it seems that is needed policy wise is a commitment from MWD to lower transportation
rates, so that there i3 other support to other sources. Mr. Vanden Heuve) stated to keep MWD
honest we need scme level of competition, meaning some cther practical way to get water to our
basins in southern Califomia, where there can be access to those pipes. Mr. Vanden Hsuve!
stated it makes no sense to the public to go and double pipe everything cost wise. Mr. Vanden
Heuvel stated the price of doing this should be a wheeling rate that's known and not absorbent
which actually gives us a practical way to move water from other parts of the state Into our basin
for our uge, Mr. Vandsn Heuvel stated this Is an offer for somebody to come up with the finer

detalls on this including Inquiring if there are cther parties in the basin who agree with this-

concept and wolld be willirig to politically willing to support this. Mr. Kuhn Induired as to the time
table on this. ‘Mr. Alvarez stated he belleves it is evalving; howaver, MWD staff is golng to be
moving things forward through the committee and thelr then their board will be addressing policy
principals in November. Mr, Alvarez stated he does not know exactly where level 1, level 2, or
level 3 are going ta go through or get held off. Mr. Alvarez stated by the end of the year we will
see some adoption of the Rollcy principals along with an agreement which will come back the first
half of next year. Mr. Kuhn Inquired to Mr. Camacho and Mr. Da Jesus for any differences of
opinicns or dates on this report.  Mr, Camacho stated the policy principals come through the
committee sonietime in November and the hope is that MWD will have some detalls for the

policy principals in the December time frame; It ia still unclear but thelr staff Is pushing for that. -

Mr. Camacho offered further ccmments on this matter, Mr, De Jesus stated staff was charged
by the board to have something for the replenishment program by the end of the year. However,
that Is not set in concrete and it appears there Is time to flush all these Issues ocut, Mr. De Jesus
stated if staff can't come back with a collective recommendation based en member agencles, he
would be willing to hold that off 8o that we can gain a more ceilaborative approach to this; this is
very Important and will be the new standard. Mr. De Jesus acknowledged that if he does not
have a good feeling on this then he will be willing to recommend to MWD staff to hold off on this
for an additional few months to flush the issues cut. Mr. De Jesus stated he would Iike to have a

meeting with Mr. Alvarez based on what was discussed today. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he

appreciated Mr. De Jesus belng here for this presentation and offering his commeénts today.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered final comments on this matter and noted this is a huge policy
decision for MWD to make and they are golng to need the support of their member agency board
representatives, Chair Kuhn stated he Is not going to tum this meeting into a workshop and
asked for comments from any other members present today on this issue to be included in the

L0

251-04



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 5 of 20

PERS00332

Minutes Wetermaster Board Meeting October 27, 2011

minutes. Mr. Catlin stated he has a question on the local agréements and Inquiréd i there was .
going to be a discussion today on thoss. Mr. Alvarez stated those agresmants will be covared

under the Executiva Off!ce;s report today. : '
No moton was made regarding this tem |

STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT — WATER QUALITY PRESENTATION (information Only)

Mr. Alvarez intraduced this item. Mr. LeClaire gave.the Groundwater Quality = 2010 Stated of
the Basin Briefing Pait 2 presentation. Mr. LeClalre stated the State of the Basin report is
produced evely two years pursuant to court order. The primary concems of the SOB are

groundwater levels, storage, subsidence, and water quality. At the last set of pool meetings Mark

provided a'summary of groundwater levels and storage. Today groundwater quality will b
addressed. Mr. LeClaire stated in 1889, the Comprehensive Monttoring Program initiated the
systematic sampling of private wells south of State Route 60 In the Chino Basin. Over a three-
year period, Watermaster sampled all avallable wells at least twice to develop a robust baseline
data set. As we'll discuss later thelr robust data set tumed out to be a wise investment. This
program has since been reduced to approximately 110 private key wells, and about cne-third of
these wells are sampled every other year. Mr. LeClalre reviewed several groundwater quality
maps in detail. 'Mr, LeClalre stated i is not surprising that we have high concentrations of TDS

and nitrales south of the 60 fresway. As Mark explalried fast month there was a sligniicant

pumplng depression In the agricuitural preserve. As we've spoken about before, a feedback loop
was developed. Consumptive use causes an increase In the concentration of salts and the cycle
repeats. Mr, LeClalre stated we have the following TCE plumes In Chino Basin: GE Flat Iron, GE
Test Cell, Archibald South, Milliken Landfill, Chino Almport, Crown Coach, and Stringfellow. The
CIM plume is a PCE plume, with some of the PCE degrading to TCE. Note that perchlorate,
which is an lon, has migrated further than TCE. TCE abscrbs and desorbs from scil organic
matter and has a retardation cosfficlent of about 2, which means that its relative velecity Is about
haif that of groundwater. Mr. LeClalré stated on September 28, 2011, the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) released s Toxicological Review of Trichloroethylene “(TCE)
(EPA/B3G/R-08/011F). In this publication the EPA for the first time classified TCE as a human
carcinogen regardiess of the route of exposure. Prior to this the EPA classified TCE only as a
“possible human carcinogen.” (TCE) - MCL = & ppb; DLR = 0.5 ppb; PHG = 1.7 ppb. Health and
Safety Code §116385(g) requlres the Department, at least once every five years to review its
MCLs. In this review, CDPH's MCLs are fo be consistent with criterla of §116385(a) and (b).

These criteria state that the MCLs cannot be less stringent than federal MCLs, and must be as
close as is technically and economically feasibls to the public health goals (PHGs) established by
the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). Consistent with these criteria,
CDPH is to amend any standard if any of the following occur: (1) Changes In technology or

treatment techniques that permit a materially greater protection of public health or attainment of .

the PHG, or (2) New sclentific evidence indicates that the substance may present a materially
different risk to public health than was previously determined. Each year by March 1, COPH is to
{dentify each MCL it intends to review that year. Mr. LeClaire stated robust data allowed
Watermaster to convince the County that the Chino Alrport’'s plume source was the alrport.
Mr. LeClalre stated 1,2,3-Trichloropropane (1,2,3-TCP) was used historically as a paint and
vamish remover, & cleaning and degreasing agent, a cleaning and maintenance solvent, and
more currently as'a chemical intermediate (NTP, 2005). Iis use as a pesticide was In
formulations with dichloropropenes in the manufacture of D-D, a soil fumigant. Mr. LeClaire
stated perchlorateis aregulated drinking water contaminant in Califomla, with a maximum
contaminant level (MCL) of 8 micrograms per [iter (gg/L). The MCL becams effective October
2007. tn January 2011 OEHHA released a draft technical support document for a 1-jig/L. PHG for
perchlorate for public comment. Mr. LeClaire stated on July 27, 2011, theOffice of
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) established a public heaith goal (PHG)
for chromium-8 (hexavalent chromium) of 0.02 micrograms per liter (ugil). The PHG will
contribute to CDPH's development of a primary drinking water standard (maximum contaminant
level, MCL) that is specific for chromium-8. Chalr Kuhn thanked Mr. LeClalre for the detailed
update.

C8 551-05



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 6 of 20

PERS00331

Minutss Watermaster Board Mesting October 27, 2011

E. GROUNDWATER MODEL UPDATE (For Information Only)

Mr. Wildemnuth stated back In July 2011 the Pools and Advisory Committes were presented with
this presentation. However, at the Watermaster Board meeting there were timing Issues and &t

- was asked that this presentation be delayed until the October mesting. Mr. Wildermuth stated

the technical work that he Is golng to discuss was originally planned in the prior year's budget as
part of the safe yield computation. Mr. Wildermuth stated when the Recharge Master Plan was
updated last year, one of the items that were to be Included was a recommended methodology

to calculzte safe yleld.- Mr. Wildermuth stated in Section 3 of that report the methodclogy was

cutlined in two parts. The first part was a ten year look back of computation of developed yield

and a forward looking calculation for safe yield, Mr. Wildermuth stated due to budget constraints
last year, this work was not Included completely; only a portion of that work was inclided on the
ten year look back on doveloped yleld. Mr. Wildermuth stated in going forward, and looking at
all the things that Watemmaster Is supposed to do pursuant to the.Judgment, Peace Agreement,
Peace Il Agreement, the Rules & Regulations, and the September 2010 court order authorizing
things to move forward for the Récharge Master Plan; this is a sfightly expanded version of that
scope. Mr. Wildermuth gave the Update to the Chino Basin Groundwater Model ard Evaluation
of the Basin Dynamics presentation In detail. Mr. Wildermuth thoroughly reviewed the genétal
outline, questions that need to be answered, and the work that has to be done to answer these
questions. Mr. Wildermuth discussed the planning process for scenario 1 — recallbration; the
planning process for scenario 2 —safe yield'and balance; the planning process for scenario 3 —
new yield; the planning process for scenario 4 — storage losses; and the planning process
scenarlo 6 — transfers in detall. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed what Is nedded from the parties and
others to complete this work In detall. Mr. Wildermuth noted a workshop needs to be held In the
October time frame to discuss the calibration results and planning scenarios. A second
workshop needs to be held in-the January/February time frame to present planning results.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel asked for a siide to be roviewed sgain. Mr. Vanden Hevel offered
comment on the baseline being revised by removing existing and planned desalters and

eliminating reoperation, as if that program never happened. - Mr. Wildermuth stated that was -

correct. Mr. Vanden Helwel Inquired f agricuthiral would have continued to exist In the southem
part of the Chino Basin as Bud Carroll calculated it, and then we would have had a lot more
production down there from agricultural than we actually did. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he Is
questioning the validity of this approach to develop new yleld because of the backing out of one
set of actions as if that was a noew action, as revealed in this presentation. Mr. Wildermuth
stated this is something that needs to be worked out and he explalned In greater details.
Mr. Wildermuth stated there is a workshop scheduled today and it Is going to be discussed
noted potentlal scenarios to run will be shown also. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated his concemn is
that it seems the Judgment was put together the best way we knew how at the tima to calculate
safe yield which led to the divislon of the three Pools. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered further
comment on the plan through what the. Judgment states. However, there are provisions for
recalculating safe yield every single year. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he is ot 100% clear on the
rules of this matter. Mr, Vanden Heuvel stated his concern that the Judgment contemplates that
if sefe yield has to change it can change, and then there I8 a mechanism that was agreed fo, to
allocate that change to amongst the family. New yield is a new term, and it is absolutely valid
and Imporiant to determine what the new safe-yield of the basin Is, based on afl the sclentific
foundation that has been dona. Mr. Vanden Heuve! offered further comment on this important
matter regarding running simulative model scenaries on what Is the best way to do this.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he is apprehénsive of trying to go out and create a new yield because
it Is going to be based 6n assumiptions; & new safe yield should be developed and then
Watermaster should apply the rules @s they are written and allocated.” Mr. Vanden Heuvel
stated trying to differentlate between a change in safe yleld and new yigld Is complex. Counsel
Slater stated when this issue was altempted to be addressed in 2000 as part of the Peace
Agreement, this exact issue was debated et fength and the concept of new yleld came about
because there was a lack of consensus about how many years need to be Included In the
operation scenario to recalculate safe yleld. Counsel Slater stated there was a time that was

picked on a go forward basis to resngage In that efiort and activities that were going to be

Ccpwnaina2e
251-06



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 7 of 20

Minutes Watermaster Board Mesting

PERS00330

undertaken by the parties to the Judgment and there needed to be an cutlet to reward them if
those activities were successful. Counse! Slater stated rether than golng through an elaborate
and expensive process to re-establish what the safe yleld was, that outlet as created in the form
of new yleld. There was a process under which parties could come forward with technical
expertisa and demonstrate what that number was. Ccunsel Slater stated they would then
achieve the practical bensfit of an increase in safe yleld without the more elaborate effort.
Counsel Slater stated once the Watermaster goes through the process of recalculating safe
yield, they have the ability to reach back and grab what was in the new yleld and Introduce i into
the full on calculation, and then for the next interfm period the Watermaster [s also able to
recalculate this interim quantity being new yield to then assign the benefits. Counsel Slater
stated the purpose of it was that we know we need to calculate safe yie!d and recalculate i, but
during the Interim parties are spending money and msking Improvements, and it was designed
to reward them for those improvements. It Is a part of the Peace Agresment and OBMP, and
your stakeholders have a right to receive the benefits if they can prove the existence of .
Mr. Wildermuth offered further comment on the safe yield scenario and the necessity for the
parties to approve it. Mr. Wildermuth stated this Is actually for the new yield created by the
desater portion and this not golng to add yield on top of the yleld which was calculated on the
prior scenarlo; it's an internal division of the redistibution of that yleld. 'Counsel Stater stated in
the recalculation, If there Is gaing to be a recalculation, you will get to the same place bit the
concept of new yleld was designed to provide a reward and protection for-parties who were
making Investments (n the event that a recalculation was not undertaken, Mr. Wildermuth stated
there aro some several suggestions which will be presented today with this regard at the
workshop. Mr. Wildermuth discussed the concept of agricultural development further.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if the purpose of this entire undertaking is to get to a new safe yleld
number. Mr. Wildermuth stated yes, we are golng to recalculate the safe yield and we are going
to then say how much of that yield was generated by the desaiters themselvas because that

water is potentially available too as a replenishment source for the desalters, Mr, Wildermuth

stated we are not creating water above and beyond this new calculation; it's just an Intemal
redistribution of it. A lengthy discussion regarding this entire matter as it relates to the
Appropriators ensued. Chalr Kuhn asked that the rest of this discussion ba moved to the
workshop later today. Mr. Wildermuth finished the Groundwater Model Update presentation.

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

Counsel Slater stated there is a hearing scheduled for Octaber 28, 2011 at 10:30 am, The
maln subject will be the CDA Resolution and the approval of that resolution, Counsel Stater

stated the court will also be hearing about the Restated Judgment, Watermaster's Annual

Report, the State of the Basin Report, and a cleantp ftem for General Electric for thelr
placement In the Non-Agricultural Pool. Counsel Slater stated the pleading which was filed
is available on the back table arid there have been no cbjections filed. Counsel Slater
stated the Agricultural Pool requested a spacial notice to go to some of the Agricultural Pool
members who are particularly affected by the Chino Creek Welifield. Counsel Slater stated
Watermaster worked with them and those notices went out as instructed. Counsel Slater

stated Mr. Malone will be Watermaster's only live witness, which will ba an educational |
oppartunity for the Judge. . Counsel Stater stated counsel is currently going through the

preparation of testimony and noted counse! Is also working with the CDA on thélr input on
Mr. Malone's testimony. Counsel Siater stated the other issue that came up was from the
Non-Agricutural Pool on the issue of the Restated Sudgment. They have asked that a
disclaimer be put on the front of the Restated Judgment to indicate that this Is a compllation
prepared by Watermaster and has not been approved by any party, and that it is for the
convenlence of the parties. Counsel Slater stated there is some proposed language for that
request on the back table for review. Counsel Slater stated there might be a supplemental
fillng that will happan next week about all the matters mentioned today. Counsel Slater
stated other than the items mentioned; all tems are on track for this 1hea;l‘ng. _ '

October 27,2011 .

'

o =07



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 8 of 20

2.

5. WATERMASTER ENGINEERING REPORT

PERS00329

Minutes Watermaster Board Mesting - " October 27, 2011

3

Paragraph 31 Appeal 4

Counsel Slater stated California Steel Industries (CSI) asked for an extsnsion of time to fils
thelr reply Iarief and it was granted by the cout. Counsel Slater stated CSI now has unti
Octeber 28™ to file their reply brief. Counsel Slater stated there are seltlement discussions

taking place and noted more on this subject will be discussed during closed session.

Counsel Slater stated Watermaster and the Watermaster. Board ‘sirongly support
settlement. Watermaster counsel and staff has been Instructed to.do whatever they.can to
faciftate such a seftlsment. = A discussion regarding the front page language ensued.
Counsel Slater stated the parties will be able to see the final language prior to it belng
finalized and offered further comment on this matter.

Chalr Kuhn stated he had questlons related to the two legal counsel reports. Chalr Kuhn
inquired about the filing due In December on the Preemptive Agreements and Inqulred
where we are at on this process, Counsel Slater stated we all have acknowledged a very
important filing that is coming in Decembsér that relates to the Recharge Master Plan and it
is counsels belleves by the this Board's action on August 26, 2011, and otherwise repeated
direction, we need to Include within that a policy approach for Preemptive Replenishment
and he bellevas Mr. Alvarez has convened a meeting among stake holders with this regard.

1§ GO = AL (U = 1r:1ezl
Mr. Slalre stated the Peace (I SEIR

' ated ¢ nd : of the monitoring and mitigation
requirements with regard to the potential for subsidence assoclated particularly with the
Chino Creek Wallfield require that an extensemeter ba bullt In the vicinity of that Chino Creek

Wellfleld. . Mr. LeClalro stated Wildennuth Environmental [s attempting to Install that . .~

extensometer facllity this fiscal year.  Mr. LeClalre stated the stage that process Is in right
now [s the technical specifications have been developed and some target properties have
been identified that the extensometer might be installed at. Mr. LeClalre offered comment on
the target properties. Mr. LeClaire stated it is hoped to secure a plece of property and
piggyback onto the'well drilliig contract that the CDA has right now to drill thelr last three
Chino Creek Desalter Welfield wells and do a change order there. Mr. LeClalre stated
Wildermuth staff Is working with the CDA with this regard and there will have to be a cost
sharing agreement which will come through the Walermaster process in the future.

CEO/STAFF REPORT . St
Recnarge ppiemantal yvater FUre B/AlCCAON/SICIAaq Jfe BNLS) Upase :
Mr. Alvarez stated the first report will be on the Presmptive Replenishment Program and this
would also be the time where this Board will be revisiting the August 25, 2011 minutes.
Mr. Alvarez presénted the history of MWD making the replenishment water available for
purchase recently and what has transpired at Watermaster since the avallabllity of that water
was made in May. Mr. Alvarez stated at the time the MWD Replenishment Pregram became
available, Watermaster ordered 50,000 acre-feet.of water. Mr. Alvarez stated MWD limited
the water to 226,000 acre-feet and suspended the program at the time the 225,000 acre-feet
was delivered to all the parlies that were Interested In . Mr, Alvaraz stated Watermaster has

adjustments, and the numbar will not be finalized for several weeks. Mr. Alvarez stated the
breakdown for that water i3 as follows: through the recharge basins 32,105.5 acre-feet,
through direct injection 1,074 acre-feet, and through in lleu 1,466.7 acre-feet was recharged.
Mr. Alvarez stated this water purchase was unplanned and therefore there was not budgeted
for, and Watermaster needed a way to come up with a way to pay for it. Mr. Alvarez stated
the idea was that the water would be spiit, and that there would be Preemptive Storage
Agreements entered into with parties that did not hava sufficlent operating safe yield to meet
thelr annual production demands. Mr. Alvarez stated two Presmptive Storage Agreements
were entered Into with Fontana Water Company and Niagara Bottling Company. Mr. Alvarez
stated the Preemptive Storage Agreements are with Fontana Water Company (FWC) in the
amount of 20,000 acre-feet, and Niagara Botiling Company (NBC) In the amount of 6,000

‘recelved a total 33,175.5 acre-feet of the MWD repleniishment water, which wll be subjectto ~ -

cBI..AMM

251-08



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 9 of 20

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting " October ﬁ. 2011

acre-feet. Mr. Alvarez stated the Pmamptlve Storage Agreements [imit the water for use only
for replenishment purposes and cannot be traded or sold. Mr. Alvarez stated the remalnder
of the water then aiso needed to be acquired and financed, and there were different

approaches lcoked at with that regard. Mr. Alvamstatadoneopuonwaswaennasterm

taking out a [oan. However, that loan agresmant after much discussion was not a favored
option. The alternative was to look at some other replenishment opﬂons whether they were to
be Storage Agreements or otherwise.  Mr. Alvarez stated the rest of the water has been
placed Into the. ground and will be paid for through three Preemptive Replenishment
Agreements with the City of Chino for 1,420 acre-feet of water, and two other agreements
are pending with Jurupa Communily Services District for approximately 2,300 acre-feet of
water and the remainder of the water will be with an Replenishment Agmement with Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA.) Mr. Alvarez stated K Is important to note that Watetmaster
has made timely payments on this and will have the last invoice In shortly, with that payment

due on November 8, 2011. ' Mr. Alvarez stated because of that lssue, there was & sense of S

urgency and everyone worked very diigently at coming up wltl'u a novel approach,
Watermaster has developed agreements that have explored new ground and are available
for moving forward énd establishing additional policies; the Board has addressed that and
directed Watennastertopmeedlnmatdwon Mr. Alvarez stated [n the last few weeks
there have been some discussions about the propriety of moving forward with the
Replenishment Agreements and this Issue came up at the ‘Appropriative Poo! meeting on
October 13, 2011, where there were some questions about the agreamems. Mr. Alvarez
stated Watermaster has recelved two letlers objecting to the process and the
appropriateness of Presmptive Replenishment Agreements conceptually. Mr. Alvarez stated

one letter was from Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) and yesterday, a second letter was

received from Cucamonga Vailey Water District (CVWD). Mr. Alvarez stated coples of both
the. lstters as well as a legal counsel memorandum Is available on the back table for your
information. Mr. Alvarez stated the dgreements have been In past meeting packeges for
review. Mr. Alvarez stated the Issue now seems to be the process that was followed; the
August 26, 2011 meeting where thils Board considered the Replenishment Storage
Agreemam was locked at. However, because of the issues with losses and the cost
assoclated with that, the Board decided it would be best for Watermaster to come up with a
Replenishment Agreement process that would avold the losses, and a vehicle to accomplish
that was worked on. Mr, Alvarez stated Watermaster then worked with partiss that were
interested in that which was the City of Chino, Jurupa Community Serviced District, and
Inland Emplre Utilities Agency to enter into those types of agreements. Mr. Alvarez stated
one of those agreements has already, been executed with the City of Chino. Mr, Alvarez
stated the Issue with the leiters received is the process that was followed, that after the
August 25, 2011 Board meeting staff worked on tha development of the agreements and
then moved forward with negotiating and executing the agreements. Mr. Alvarez stated
there are questions now whether that direction was appropriate or not, and is one of the
major issues that has been raised. Mr. Alvarez stated the second issue has to do with
preemplive replenishment and the whols concept of storage losses. Mr. Alvarez stated there
are two representatives present today from both Monte Vista Water District and Cucamonga
Valley Water District and since those agencles have provided letters on this topic, they might
want to address the Board at this time. Mr. Kinsey stated he has an emall Mr. Bowcock sent
to some of the Watermaster Board members, and for those who were not en the distribution
list he would share the emall. Mr. Kinsey stated he belleves he heard Mr. Vanden Heuvel
earller in his comments regarding changlng Watermaster's focus and recognizing that MWD
will change, and acknowledged he agrees with those statements. Mr. Kinsey stated the
Appropriators have been talking about looking for altemative supplementa! water supplles for
several months and how that could be accomplished. Mr. Kinsey stated one of the more
difficult things to understand Is the Watermaster Board as it relates to its role is under the
Judgment; it's different than being a city council member or a water district member.
Mr. Kinsey stated the Board is not a policy making body, they are an oversight body that was
hired by the Appropriators under the adjudication of the basin to oversee the Judgment and
do the day-so-day administrative functions, and make sure that the basin Is managed

- CB251-09




Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 10 of 20

PERS00327

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting | October 27, 2014

properly, including protecting the basin long-term. Mr. Kinsey stated the policy making
process is through the Pools, with the Advisory Committee essentially making policy, and
again, the Board's role is one of oversight, Mr. Kinsey stated this is uniqus, as people who

come here as policy makers have to understand that they have a different role. ' Mr, Kinsey

stated part of what has been going on, part of the question here Is, the policy making
process. Mr. Kinsey stated in his cpinion Watermaster has not followed the normal policy
making process. Mr. Kinsey stated the three agreements before this Board today, Including
legal counsels summary of why the Board thinks it can execute these agreements has not
baen seen by any person or Pool member until fast Thursday, meaning the partles were
unable to evaluate the legality, and the question of legality. Mr. Kinsey stated the partles
have been unable to evaluate, nor have we been asked to approve those agresments that

are before this Board today. Mr. Kinsey stated all three agreemonts are different and theyall - - -

have unique attributes, which really brings in the question of [osges and of what typé of water
we are really talking about. Mr. Kinsey stated there has also been a letter distributed by
MVWD's legal counsel, and Art Kidman Is hare as our representation. Mr. Kinsey stated if
there are any specific questions related to MVWD's letter, those can be addressed by
Mr. Kidman. Mr. Kinsey stated Watermaster’s role in storage is to make sure that all storage
Is carried out in the basin, under a uniform storage agreement. Mr, Kinsey stated he
belisves those agreements were developed and ultimately approved by the court; there is a
uniform process for everyone who wants to store in the Chino Basin which has the same
practice and the same rules that they must operate under. Mr. Kinsey stated this Is for
falmess and consistency. Mr. Kinsey stated he and Mr. Alvaréz have had numercus
discussions about what constitutes stored water, and from those 'discussions & s his
understanding that Watermaster's statement of stored water Is that stored water is water that
Is accounted for and tracked in the basin, and that has a specific attended use and user for
the water. . Mr. Kinsey stated the agreements before this Board quantify water and track it
through the process of usage, so it really is stored water, Mr. Kinsey stated its additional
water that's been added to the basin. Mr, Kinsey stated each sgency is purchasing a
quantifiable quantity of water, and the usage of that water will be tracked until that stored
water is fully utilized for various purposes. Mr. Kinsey stated the agreements that the Pools

and Advisory Committes have Seen were originally called Preemptive’ Replenishmant .
Storage Agreements. The terms were untll the Peace Agreement was over, and there were * -

storage losses going to be assessed; those were the agreements that the Pools have acted
on. Mr. Kinsey stated in August the Advisery: Committee forwarded to the Board for
consideration, Storage Agreements with IEUA and other municipal water districts as a place
to park Preemptive Replenishment Agreements; that's what the Advisory Committee, as a
policy making body, have forwarded to the Board. Mr. Kinsey stated the agreements before
this Board, agaln none of the Pools ror the Advisory Committee have seen them. Mr. Kinsey

reviewed the Cly of Chino’s Preemptive Replenishment Agreement almost word for word for .

clarification of his point. Mr. Kinsey stated under the City of Chino agreement the only use

for Chino'’s water is desalter replenishment offset. Mr. Kinsey reviewed Jurupa Community -

Services District's Presmptive Replenishment Agreement word for word and clearly pointed
out the differences between the City of Chino's agreement and JCSD's agreement. He noted
the JCSD agreement is a draft agreement and has not been signed. Mr. Kinsey reviewed
Inland Empire Utilitles Agency’s Agreement and noted it also differs from the two previous
agresments. Mr. Kinsey reviswed the IEUA agreement in detall and reminded the Board of
IEUA's concerns regarding entering into a Storage Agresment. They did not want it to be a
stranded asset that they could not sell if the partles were not purchasing it for desalter
replenishment purposes. Mr. Kinsey offered further comment on the vast differences of the
thres presented agreements including losses, uses for the water, and the sale of the water.
Mr. Kinsey stated part of the premise of Watermaster's responsibility is uniform Storage
Agreements. Mr. Kinsey stated if the parties determine through a consensus process that
the legal basis for not assigning losses to this water i3 appropriate the cnly way policy Is
made s through the consensus process though the Pool's, Advisory Committee, and,
ultimately, to the Watermaster Board. Mr. Kinsey stated a uniform agreement needs to be
developed so that everyone's water that they purchased would be treated the same; the

B cnwﬁms

251-010



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 11 of 20

'PERS00326

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting . October 27, 2011

three agreements bafore us, based on our legal counsel review, are all different intems of -

how they treat the water and in terms of flexibility of use, as well as whether or not it is going
to be assignable to storage or not. Mr. Kinsey stated the concem here is there are
agreements here that are different, and have not gons through the Watermaster process,
Mr. Kinsey offered comment on the history of IEUA's willingness to step up and erter into a
Storage Agreement with Watermaster. Mr. Kinsey stated Watermaster was directed to
negotiate a Storage Agreement with IEUA. Mr, Kinsey offered comment on other agencies
willingness to assist in various ways. Mr. Kinsey stated these items were discussed only at
the Board level In terms of request for direction to evaluate whether or not Watermaster
could develop this program, where we don't courit the water as stored, therefore, we don't
assess losses to . Mr. Kinsey stated when you lock at the minutes, he belleves the intent
was to develop the concept and run it through the Watermaster process is what the minutes
reflect as one of the discussion items at that imo; this has never been run through the
process, Mr. Kinsey stated when you read the letters presented, they state that this has not
been run through the process, Mr. Kinsey stated Watermaster has a long established
process of working things through it to reach successful conclusion, and they require Pcol
and Advisory Commiittes input, and ultimately, recommendation to the Board. Mr. Kinsey
stated what has been represented tcday Is an eccurate representation of both the
differences in the agreements, that have not been reviewed, or not even been seen until last
Thursday by the parties. What the parties would like to see happen Is to have the Board

recommend that this be taken back through the entire Watermaster process. Mr. Kinsey

offered final comments on the agreement matter. Mr. Kinsey stated the second concern is
the inveice coming In, and the bill being due at approximately $3,6M. Mr. Kinsey stated there
are a couple of solutions to this matter which have been discussed. Mr. Kinsey offered

comment on the various parties who have offered to assist through bridge funding for these -
- monles due. Mr. Kinsey stated he belleves some of the Appropriators are wifllng to step up

and purchase the water and hold it until this process moves forward and an ultimate decision
is made. ' Mr. Kinsey stated he bslives there is a solution to the urgency of having to

genérale money to pay the bill, and the only way we have been told to do that Is to authorize .

signature of these agreements. Chalr Kuhn Inquired to legal counse if they had any answers =

of comments to what has been presented. Counsel Slater stated having read the letters, he -

does ot think counsel disagrees with the citation of authorities that are applicable to stored
water; this is precisely why we chose a different vehicle. Counsel Stater stated replenishment
water is defined differently under the Judgment, and defined differently in the Peace
Agreement, and stored water is a defined term which requires an agreement, and it carries
certaln rights and responsibifitles. This Board is obliged as a matter of contract in a court
crder to assess losses against storod water. Counsel Slater stated there is no such
provision, no uniform requirement that applles to Watermaster's dealings with the
procurement of replenishment water; you have discreticn, you have the abllity to carry out the

Judgment, you have a duty and a responsbility as it relates to replenishment water. The

agreements were crafted to discharge Board responsibilty and procurement of
replenishment water. Counsel Slater stated he does not disagree with the comments of
Mr. Kinsey as they relate to stored water. However, we are trying to go about this in @
different way, which was what was described on August 25, and noted he will withhold
comments on process. Mr. Kinsey offered comment regarding future replenishment
cbligations, and noted this is nothing more than pre-purchase replenishment water for future
desalter replenishment obligation. Mr. Kinsey offered comment on what MVWD is doing

presently with thelr water, . Mr. Kinsey stated the real point hére [s we have a process to .

address legal Issues, and that Is not going to be done here today; we don't want to take this ~ . -

tem 10 court, Mr, Kinsey stated all that Is being asked for Is that this Board allow' this =~

process, the legal underpinnings of what's proposed, and the agreements to move forward
through the entire Watermaster process so that the Pools and Advisory Committee can
make recommendations to the Board on them. Mr. Kinsey stated the parties have come up
with a solution for what we have heard Is the issue, which Is, the bills are due. Mr. Kinsey
stated this is frustrating because we have been asking for this information for a long time,
and we have been asking for more detall on the legal basis for what Watermaster is trying o

251-011



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 12 of 20

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting R 3 October 27, 2011

PERS00325

aeoompliéh. and agaln, we Just got it last Thurscll‘éy.” Chatr Kuhh lnqulred to Mr. Klnsay if he o

was ever against purchasing the water for replenishment of the desalters. Mr. Kinsey stated
absolutely not. Mr. Kinsey stated we belleved there was a better and different route to follow
to purchase replenishment water than what has been proposed. Mr. Kingey stated It was
heard today that one of the maln Issues Is the revenue stream necessary to do this.
Mr. Kinsey offered comment on what was suggested by Mr. Alvarez in the past to pay for this
water, including proposals made by other partles to assist In this endeaver, Chalr Kuhn
stated at the start of this process it was belleved it would be very simplo thing to work out

with IEUA. Howaver, that Is not how R turned out, and now the process has changed overthe * -

last thrés months, many times over. Chair Kuhn noted his concem today is that there is a bill
due and the Board has given Mr. Alvarez very clear instructions as to what we wanted staff to
do, and somshow this Board wants to make sure that bill gets paid on the 8%, Chalr Kuhn
asked for comments from Mr. Alvarez. Mr. Alvarez stated the process that was followed has
morphed, and there Is no disputing that. Mr. Alvarez gave a detafled history of this matter,
and noted in May this item was taken to the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board,
and then brought to the Pools In June. Mr. Alvarez reviswed the financiel aspects that have
transpired over the months to pay for the replenishment water. Mr. Alvarez described the

presented agrosments ‘and noted that when it comes to Watermaster it is fo be used for . -

basin augmentation, and thén will ulimately go to offset desalter replenishment. Howaver, -

Is under the full control of the Watermaster at all times and for those reasons the water was
not subject to basin losses. "Chair Kuhn asked if the water belng controlled by the
Watermaster was one of the issues. Mr. Kinsey stated Watermaster under the Judgment Is
designed to oversee people storing water In the basin and making sure that the people
storing water follow the rules. , Mr. Kinsey stated Watermaster Is now saying, whether you
want to call this water stored water or feplanishment water, or whatever you want to cail &,
the queston Is, who oversess Watarmaster In carrying out the task. Chalr Kuhn stated he
needed . to understand clearly that this water was_ originally purchased solely for the
replenishment of the desalters, and yet he is hearing there are different agreements stating
different call outs for the water. Counsel Slater stated there was a legal counsel
memorandum which was focused on Watermaster's sbllity to execute a Replenishment
Agreement, and the circumstances under which a Replenishment Agresment would be
consistent with the Judgment, Counsel Slater stated there are three agreements, two which
should’ be, at his last raview, identical, and if they are not, then he needs to see the
differences. Counsel Slater stated that JCSD and the City of Chino's arrangements were, in
counsel's. belief identical, and then there was an IEUA amangement Chalr Kuhn
acknowledged that the IEUA document would be different. Counsel Slater stated they were
intended to be that way and he is not oppugning about anything else that was discussed or
process, Counse! Slater stated, a8 it relates to the Replenishment Agreement, there Is
section 5.1 of the Peace Agreement which extends Watermaster a power which exists
already under the Judgment to execute Replenishment Agreements, which have the duel
cbjective of quantity and quality, and maximum flexibliity to achleve those objectives.
Counse! Slater stated the protection to the parties to the Judgment, and the Appropriators in
particutar, are In the form of the assessment and how and when the assessment occcurs.
Counsel Slater stated we have a known, stated, predicted, scheduled, and ordered future
replenishment obligation that'is aftributable to desalter preduction; this Is not a vague
unknown replenishmsnt obliigation. Counsel Slater stated the question Is whether
Watermaster, in exercising its dugl-authority of going to buy water at a lowest possible cost,
under all the circumstances have the discrellon to buy replenishment water and tender it to
the basin In advance of the actual replenishment obligation cccurring, or whether it was
required to wait unt) afterwards. Counsel Slater stated it Is the opinion of counsel that so
long as the assessment provisions In the Pooling Plans are not being violated, without
Imposing a néw or different obligation, that Watermastsr had flexibility in executing such an
agresment, provided that material harm did not cccur to the basin; that was our standard.
Counsel Slater stated what is belng rappelled with are those three agreements. Counsel
Slater stated for the Chino Agreament there Is a prospective obfigation that will be bore out
by all of the Appropriators. Counse! Slater stated section 6.2 of the Peace Il Agreement

ARINNOT

231-012



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 13 of 20

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting | Octnber27. 5011 |

~ PERS00324

goes through a hierarchy and states how that cbligation may be met in the future. The City of
Chino Is trying to pay now to cause an actual physical replenishment to occur to offset that.
Counsel Slater stated Mr. Kinsey Is raising a faimess and equity issue, which he raised on
August 25 and other meetings that counsel has, been present al. Counsel Slater stated
Mr. Kinsey was aware of the problem, the storm arising, and had gone out and may have
spent money and put that water Into a Storage Agreement, and then in walting for the day
that the debt was going to come due they are paying and being assessed a loss against the
water in that account, Counsel Slater stated they raise a falmess equily Issue, that riow
someone else that comes along who did not do that gets more favorable treatment under the
circumstances. Cotinse! Slater stated that is a policy issue for you and not a“legal
requirement that you assess the losses; this bears on your declsion as to how you wish to
approach it. We also said that there needed to be overarching rules brought back to you that
would be embedded in a recharge master planning effort for the go ferward, which was your
second molion on August 25", - Mr. Kinsey stated we are struggling with the process in the
best way to move this foiward and everybody realizes we have a pending replenishment

obligation, not just for the desalters but for the parties who overproduce in basin. Mr. Kinsey -

offered further comment on this matter, and noted that logic and wisdem do not negate
contracts and they don't negate processes that should be followed. Mr. Kinsey stated he
believes a perfectly good sclution has been come up with to address this area in a
cooperative manner, to allow the documents and lega! counsels recommendation to go
through the process, and there is a clear commitment to pay the bill and to develop a
program to allow the parities to go out and acquire water in the most economical means to
address future replenishment obligations. Chalr Kuhn offered comment on Mr. Kinsey's
comments regarding paying the blll for this water. Mr. Kinsey stated there is a bill due and
there is not a mechanism [n place to pay for that bill yet. Mr. Kinsey offered comment on
Wateimaster's reserves. Mr. Kinsey stated MVWD may be abla to pay the bill until the
contracts have been worked through. However, that water ends up being held, as lorig as
MVWD is reimbursed for our costs, we are fine with that. Mr. Kinsey offered comment on
the cost to incur this additional water. Howaver, MVWO is willing to front some of the money
to pay the bill to allow us to work through the process. Chair Kuhn noted his concems with
getting the 33,000 acre-feet dedicated to the replenishment of the desalters, Mr. Vanden
Heuvel asked if Cucamonga Vallsy Water District had any comments. Mr. Zvirbulls stated
Mr. Kinsey did a good Job of explaining this matter. Mr. Zvirbulls stated Cucamonga Vallsy
Water District Is one of those agencles that has been proactive and saw the storm coming.
Mr. Zvirbulls offered further commented on the CVWD water baking program. Mr. Zvirbulis
stated these conversations started In May and quickly got eway from us. Mr. Zvirbulis
offered comment on the role Watermaster needs to play to provide water to meet all the
nesds that are in the basin. Mr. Zvirbulls stated he bellsves it Is Watermaster's role to help
soive these water Issues and facliltate matters accordingly. Mr. Kidman stated he is legal
counsel for Monte Vista Water District. Mr. Kidman stated he is here to review the three
proposed agreaments, and asked that the Board and partles put aslde any differences or
concurrences with the agreements. The Issue today Is that this has been done In a very
rush-rush, bordering on arbitrary basis without participation as is not only the tradition, but it
Is required in the Chino Basin. Mr. Kidman stated no one knows if the partles are ever going

to be In agreement on how these sgreements tumed out. Mr. Kidman stated he has not .

seen these agresments, despite several requests, untl Monday aftemoon this week at 3:45

p.m., and that is not encugh time to evaluate an Important decision If this is in the best

Interest of all. Mr. Kidman stated the Watermaster and everyone here are governed by a
stipulated Judgment which all the members of the family agreed to. Mr, Kidman offered
comment on the last fifteen years of working with Watermaster, and the rules that it is lead
by and has agreed to. Mr. Kidman offered comment on MWD’s present position on water.
Mr. Kidman stated he belleves Mr. Kinsey has a way to pay these bills, taking advantage of
the water you already have in the ground, but work through the Watermaster process so that
you all have the normal consensus that we work by in the Chino Basin. Chair Kuhn inquired
if Mr. Love has thig ltem to go before the IEUA Board In the future. Mr. Love stated it is on
the November 2™ agenda. Mr. Catiin stated it is planned to come before the Board.

—amammnn

“251-013



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 14 of 20

- PERS00323

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting . , | Odober kﬁ?. 20i1

However, now that the Advisory Committes mesting met last Thursday and corespondence
has been seen, as a Board member he has some reservation into moving into an agreement
where there s controversy. IEUA has tasked Jean Cihigoyenetche to look into the
communications that have been come across cn this issue and to encourage him to talk to
counsels of the various parties about what the controversy is about. Mr. Catiin stated he
wants to make sure that if IEUA enters into an agreement that it is not going to ba challenged
and there are not going to be issues with it. There are reservations now going Into next
week's IEUA board meeting addressing this agreement, unless Jean Clhigoyenetche can
assure me [n advance of that. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated it is Important to look at what we
are doing and there are a many things he would Ike to respond to. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
stated Watermaster buys replenishment water all the time and that decislon by Watermaster
Is not something that goes through the Poo! process; that is what has been done since the
beginning of the Judgment. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated what Is different in this case Is that
we are purchasing In advance rather than in amears. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated in the
August 26 minutes Ms. Lantz specifically asked about this matter, and he read a section of
the provided August 26, 2011 minutes regarding the pending contract and motions made &t
that Board meeting. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated it was his understanding that this Board was
giving Watermaster the autiorization to move ahead with the replenishment purchase.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered comment on the loss issue. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he has
been on this Board since the beginning, and he does not recall anything ever coming to this
Board thet was less than a mandate, except for the July meeting on the Agricultural legal
budget. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he has also received phone calls and this is an issue that
clearly divided the Appropriative Poo! community with different points of view. Mr. Vanden
Heuvel stated he heard more than once, the message from several pacple that this needed
to be done as inexpensively as possible, Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered comment on the
agencles that had, and are planning ahead, and possible causing them to pay double.
Mr, Vanden Heuvel stated what this Board did was to authorize staff to go ahead and
purchase this water as preemptive replenishment based on the advice from counsel that the
protection for the Pcols was In the timing of the assessment, and as long as it wasn't an
assessment that was triggered by this activity and there wasn't anything in the document that
prohibited us from doing that, based on that the Board gave direction and we have been
carrying this matter forward, Mr, Vanden Heuvel offered comment on the Board discretion in
this matter and noted there was discretion because this was not a mandate which then
allowed that digcretion. Mr. Vanden Heuvel referenced page 22 Article 38b of the Judgment
regarding committea review. Mr. Vanden Heuve! read the referénced material from the
Judgment. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if what the Board did was it within the scope of the
Advisory Committee recommendation, and noted that it is a close call and offered further
comment on changing the provided Preemptive replenishment Agreement, which was
converted into a Storage Agreement. By making it a Storage Agreement we were able to not
apply the uniform loss factor. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if that was In the scope of the
Advisory Committee recommendation or not; clearly the Judgment anticipates that the Board
can make decisions cutside that scope with notice. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated maybe this
was outside the scope of the Advisory commiitee recommendation, and so we would have to
give notice to them, but we slready have a signed agreement. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
commented on the dates of notices due to upcoming holiday schedules, and i could be
noted that notice was actually given on August 26, 2011 when action was taken. Mr. Vanden
Heuvel stated he would like legal and Board comments at this time. Mr. Kinsey stated the
minutes for the August 25™ meeting were very long and asked Mr. Vanden Hsuvel to polnt
out the clear direction of a motion. Ms. Lantz stated on page 8, and Chair Kuhn read the
motion off the minutes, Mr. Kinsey offered comment on both the motlons made with this
regard and read the second motion from the August 25 Board minutes, noting there were
clearly two separate actions. Mr. Kinsey stated the second motion was regarding the
development of a Preemptiva Replenishment Agreement and that Is the item before the
Board today, so technically staff recommendation was riot to authorize the completion of a
Preemptive Replenishment Agreement; it is very different. Mr. Kinsey stated one Is the
approval of a standard Storage Agreement and the cther one was recommendation to allow

CBWMD239
251-014



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 15 of 20

" PERS00322

Minutes Watermaster Board Meting . October 27, 2011

counsel and staff to develop a Preemptive Replenishment Agreement. This Board did not

authorize the Preemptive Replenishment Agreement, you authorized a Presmptive

Replenishment Storage Agreement. Counse! Slater stated he agrees with the ‘applicable

provision in Paragraph 38, and the key question is whether the Board &ctlon on August 28 .

was within the scope of the authorization of from the Adviscry Committes, Counsel Slater
dtated the agreement, In counsel's opinion, was edited and it ellminated a material provision,
which s losses, ‘and it converted the form of the agreement from a uniform Storage
Agreement [nto a Replenishment Agreement. Counsel Slater stated as he doss not like to
have to give this Board this advice, counsel thinks It is sufficlently different, thet it would
warrant notice to the Adviscry Committes. . Counsel Slater stated the consequence In
providing notice does not invalidate unnecessarlly the punitive agreement which has been
executed; what the Advisory Committee will do Is only known to them tnless they would
come up with a mandate to provide a different direction, the agreement remalns valld and
there is no problem with the agreement. Counsel Slater stated if the Advisory Committee
however were to adopt an 80% maridate, then really we are talking about either the Advisory

Committee or the Board seeking judiclal rallef. Counsel Slater stated he knows of no other -

way to cut through the procedure set for in the Judgment cther than on the basis of the
urgency in the payment dus. If the Board wanted to seek judicial rellef and further
authorization = you could do that. Counsal Slater stated the court could also ask what the
opinion of the Advisory Committes is, and what the formal action is based upon what It is you
decided. Counsel Slater stated In this instance he thinks the provisions of the Judgment
states the Advisory Commiitee gets notice, Chalr Kuhn asked for an .example of a motion

that this Boasd shoutd presént at thi point. Counsel Siter stated ha ballves that the Board

acted uhanimously on August 25, 2011, and he belleves It was the Board's direction to staff
and counsel to prepare a Preemptive Replenishment Agresment, which was consistent with
the directives and discussions that the Board had on August 25, 2011, and those are in the
minutes. Counsel Slater stated the motion should Indicate that the Board did in fact instruct
counse! to prepare an agreement and authorize staff to execute it, but for avoldance of
doubt, that this is as to whether it was within the scope. It would be sent to the Advisory
Committes for advice and comment, and with that the Board Intends to proceed until

informed othervise by the Advisory Committea that the agreements are valid and that staff . . -

has authorization to procesd. Chalr Kuhn asked for a motion, Chalf Kuhn ‘stated we are” "

going to come up with a payment and moving the process forward to the Advisory
Committee. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he does not know about payment because that is not
the motion. Mr, Vanden Heuvel stated the motion is to give the Advisery Committee notice.
A discussion regarding the motfon and payment ensued. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated the
Judgment requires that if the Board makes a.decision we have the discretion to make that
decision, but if we make a decision out of the scope of what the Advisory Commitiee sent us,
we are cbligated to give then a 30 day notice of our final acting. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated
the motion Is to then give them that notice. Counsel Slater stated the moticn Is to give them
notice of this Boans's action, the rationals for that action, and to sk them for advice and
consent; they are not compelled to do anything, or they can do nothing, including something

different. Counsel Stater stated this Board Is not compelled to accept thelr recommendation -~

- you are compelled to give then notice. Counsel Slater stated given the circumstances and
the Issue of the next Board meeting date, you have identified an ¢pportunity for a Special
Board meeting In the month of November. Mr, Vanden Heuvel stated to be clear the motion
is to give them notice. Ms. Lantz stated the moticn is what Counse! Stater stated and what
Mr. Haughey agreed to be for his first. Ms. Lantz stated the motion, in her understanding,
was the glving notice part, and to also continue with executing the agreements and moving
forward with the payment. Ms. Lantz stated she did not understand that it was to be putting

evenything on hold, Counsel Slater stated his advice was that the execution of the . . -

agreement could always be undone by action of the Advisory Commitiee under the -

Judgment. However, note that the Board has the authority to move forward subject to the
fact that they recognize that a mandate override still exists In the power of the Advisory
Committee, Counsel Stater stated there are things that need to be done and staff needs to
move forward - we don't want to be at a standstiil. Counssl Slater stated we can continue to

€ 251-015



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 16 of 20

' PERS00321

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting October 27, 2011

move forward, recognizing the prospect that the Advisory Committee could meet and provide. . -

a mandate direction that would have 1o be dealt with at the November meefing. ' Counsel - -

Slater stated with regard to spending money that is left up to staff if cash Is avallable,
Ms. Lantz stated she needs clarification for whenever the next meeting is, regarding the
differences in the JCSD and Clty of Chino contracts from a review elther from legal or
Watermaster staff. Ms. Lantz noted sha'was clear from the direction given at the August
meeting, which may or may not have exceeded this Board's authority, that those agreements
were identical, and that they would not need to be reviewed by the Board a second time.
However, with today’s discussions it seems prudent to have a thorough review. Ms. Lantz
offered further comment on the IEUA agresment, which Is really a different type of
agreement. ' Counsel Siater stated absolutely that can be accomplished and noted he was
puzzied by the fact that there was an identifiable discrepancy becalise they were intended to
ba Identical. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated the action and matien that is before us Is to give
notice that such intended action shall be served on the Advisory Committee and its members
at least 30 days before the Watermaster Board meeting, at which the acticn Is finally
authorized. Mr. Vanden Heuvel siated he is concemned If the City of Chino has paid
Watemmaster. However, an agreement has been executed that this Board belleves &
authorized on August 26, 2011, and that is why we acted in good faith. Mr. Vanden Hsuvel
stated this Board acted, at that time, as If we were acting within the scope of the Advisory
Committee acticn, Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated if we belleved we were not, then this would

have been a trigger and now [t's being brought to our ‘attention through this exchange'of. ' .

letters. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated dces this actually delay our abllity to authorize anything.
Counsel Slater stated this would not be the first instance In history when an agreement was
executed and then ultimately rescinded for a reason related to process. Counsel Slater
stated the Board's and staifs intention following the meeting on August 25 was that staff
and counsel were acting consistent with the direction of the Board. Counsel Siater stated,
while heremalns solidly in support of the legality of the form of the Replenishment
Agreement, In earrying out your will with that regard, and having a strong policy and legal
foundation - there stands a process question that could ultimately drive us several months to
go a resclution. Counsel Slater stated If Watermaster provides the notice, he can say with

confidence that the matter Is done at the end of November when this Board recenvenses o -

take final action. Coungel Siater stated if we fail to provide the notice there will be a hangover
issue that will chase us into the New Year and could further disrupt your administration of
Watermaster. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated before the vote Is taken, we still have the issue of
this bill. " Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired about the bill from IEUA to Watermaster, or does
Watermaster pay MWD directosy. Mr. Alvarez stated the bills are from IEUA to Watermaster.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired as to the penalty if the bill I3 not pald on time. Mr. Joswiak
stated 2% of the total bill. Mr. Vanden Heuve! stated it appears that Watermaster is not
going to have the mcney to pay the bill, and whatever the penalty is the penalty is.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered comment ¢n the various loans presented over the last several
months. Mr. Variden Heuve! stated we are going to follow the letter of the law here and go
ahead and pass this motion, However, we will then need to have a discussion about what we
do with this bill. Chalr Kuhn slated we can discuss what needs to be done with the bill as
soon as the motion on the table is voted on. Ms. Lantz inquired if the action taken by this
Board on August 25™ actually did give natice of sarts. Counsel Siater stated the action itself
that the Board took on August 25° was a public meeting, and there were people who were
present and are in the audlence now who hear what the Board action was. That is definitelya
form of notice. Unfortunately, the Judgment Rules and Regulations provide that the notice of
the action for purposes of service, the publication of the minutes and the adoption of the
minutes, means we cannot rely on the normal customary practice of the minutes and provide
no cther form of direction written notice or substitution thereof. Chalr Kuhn asked the
recording secretary for a roll call vote. Ms. Melino called a roll call vote for the members and
alternates present today representing the Watermaster Board on the motion provided. Chalr
Kuhn noted the moticn carries with one abstention.

rm.m“

251-016



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 17 of 20

PERS00320

Minutes Watermaster Board Mesting . October 27,2011

Motion by Haughey sscond by Vanden Heuvel, by unanimous roll call vole - Catiin abslafned
Moved to formally recognize that the Watermaster Board acted unanimously on August

25, 2011, and it was the Watcrmaster Board's direction to Watermaster staff and to
general counsef to prepare a Preemptive Replenishment Agreement which was
consistent with the direction with the directives and the discussion thatthe .
Watermaster Board had on August 25, 2011 which ere stated In the minutes, and the
motion for the MWD Replenishment Water Pollcy Is the Watermaster Board did
[nstruct counsel to propare an Agreement and authorized staff to executa it and for
avoldance of doubt, as to If this was within the scope, that this matter be sent to the
Advisory Committee for advice/comment and the Watermaster Board intends to
proceed until informed otherwise by the Advisory Committee that the agresments are
valld and that Watermaster staff has authorization to proceed, as presented

Chalr Kuhn stated bef'_ora“w‘e go on to the next stib_}ect of the payment, a mation for the August

25,2011 minutes is now calledfor.
Motion by Field scond by Lantz, by unanimous vote - Haughey abstained from flem A1

Moved to approve the August 25, 2011 Watermaster Board meeting minutes, as presented ..
Chalr Kuhn Inquired as to the payment of the bill, and rioted he Is still not clear on the

Board's diraction except that on November 9, 2011 Watermaster owes approximately $3.5M
to [EUA, and noted there was sincerily in Mr, Kinsey's intent that the Appropriators are willing
to pick up at least a portion of that bill. Chalr Kuhn Inquired to Mr. Kinsey when wil this
Board know how much of that bill could be pald MVWD. Mr. Kinsey stated what you are
doing is not running the agreements through the process; you are giving the Advisory
Committee notice that this Board intends to take a direction consistent to what they gave
you. Mr. Kinsey offered further comment on this matter and noted what the Board authorized
was the standard Storage Agreement, and it has preemptive replenishment storage
agresment on it; that was staff recommendation. Mr. Kinsey stated they were fict.the
agreemenis that ultimately are in the process being signed by the parties. ‘Mr. Kinsey stated
he thinks the Appropriators can talk about this, and to address Mr. Vanden Heuvel's point
about it not getting pald in a timely manner, the penally gets passed to the Appropriators
anyway. Chalr Kuhn stated the Appropriators don't like loans so | am assumiing you don't
want to pay Interest; are you going to help pay or not. Mr. Kinsey stated we will talk about it
and Inquired about the 2% Interest. A discusslon regarding the Interest rate ensued. Chalr
Kuhn stated what he is hearing is the Appropriators will come up with something and report
that back to Watermaster staff. * A final discussion regarding the financlal matters ensued.
Mr. Alvarez stated as we move through this process there will be resolution within a month,
either the Advisory Committee Is going basically reject the agreements or the agreements

 stand as approved. Mr. Alvarez stated In the interim, there are a couple of weeks where this

payment Is going to be subject to ssme uncertainty which can be handled a couple of ways,
and the easlest way if it Is acceptable to IEUA, I3 that Watermaster enter into some kind of
an agreement with the understanding that this is the process and we think this i3 the ultimate
resolution, and that payment instead of being forthcoming on November 9%, it may be

forthcoming twenty-five days later. Mr. Alvarez stated another approach would be to sit down -

with some of the Appropriators who have indicated thelr willingness to help finance this
through a possible bridge loan. Mr. Alvarez stated the last altemative Is that Watermaster
gets a bill and we don't pay it within the 30 days, and then we are subject to the 2% penally.
Mr. Alvarez stated there are several options and that outiine Is what staff will be baslcally
following based on the directicn being taken today. Chalr Kuhn stated it appears that penalty
would be $80,000 a month or $750,000 annually. Mr. Alvarez stated in two weeks the Pools
meet and this will be brought forward to them, and then to the Adviscry Commitiee, so then
in three weeks a special meeting of the Board should be scheduled, Chalr Kuhn stated it
should be 26 days from today. Mr. Catiln offered comment on the harsh penalty by IEUA,
time constraints and a possile bridge finance option under the business terms already
discussed. Mr. Love statéd he doss not have the authority to walve the 2% and noted that is

CE 251-017



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251

Page 18 of 20

Minutes Watermaster Board Mesting _ ‘ Octol_:erz‘l. 2011 .

V. INFORMATION
1. Dighu

2.

3.

PERS00319

up to the IEUA Board A discusslon regarding a bridge agreement wﬂh IEUA ensued.
Mr. Love stated he is willing to bring something to the IEUA Board. for conslderation next
week. Ms. Rojo offered commient on [EUA's financial policies in datail. Mr, Vanden Heuvel
stated he is curious if Watermaster Is authorized, absent of any officlal action from anyone,
to enter into any loan agresments. 'Chair Kuhn stated that is exactly what the Advisory
Committee was trying to avold. Mr. Vanden Hauvel inquired into the legal basis to enter into
loan agreements.. Counsel Slater stated Watermaster has limitations on s :bomowing

capacity that come from the Judgment. and if we are going to discuss a loan agreement it

will be another discussion or a special megting.' Mr, Vanden Helivel stated by this actioh, .\

this really leaves us at the mercy of [EUA énd we are probably ordered by the Judge to pay
our bills too, so we are really hetween a mck and a hard place A final dlscusslon nagardlng
this ﬂnanclal matter ensued. s .

ald Soi U '

Mr. Alvarez stated this was one of the Itema in the Watemtaster work plan thla year In terms
of doing some better quantlﬂcatlon Mr, Alvarez stated staff has been Instructed to go out
and do some additional water quality samplas and some of those results are In; there is an
exhibit map shown on the display screen. Mr. Alvarez reviewed the maﬁswhare the testing
locations wére and reviewed the water quallty test results, noting the results were provided to
the Reglonal Weter Quality Control Board. Mr. Alvarez stated as pait of this program there
are ten additional locations that were Identified and are mostly on the westerly side of the
plume, where most of the sampling was being performed. Mr. Alvarez commented on the
locations that were ron-accessible at the time of testing. and noted staff s working with the
Agricultura) Pcol chalr on some of these locations to obtaln access, and with the residents at
the heaﬂons that peoplawera not avallable on that part!cular date and ﬂme »

Mr Alvaraz slated this Item ‘came up subsequenﬂy to Ihe meeting package belng sent out
and there afe eopies of the Reglonal Water Quality Control Board letter regarding this matter
available on the back table.” Mr. Alvarez stated this is a good news item to report today.
Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster received a latter from the Reglonal Water Quality Control
Board, which was addréssed fo both Chino Basin Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities
Agency. Mr. Alvarez stated the lefter confirned that Hydraulic Control will be achleved with
the empleuon of the Chino Creak Wellfield, the implication belng that in 2014 when all of
those wells are eompleted and In operation, it wil effectively reduce all losses from the basln.
Mr, Alvarez stated there will no longer be any basin loss factors. At that time staff will have to
go back and amend the Peace Agresments and the Judgment to recognize that any Storage
Agreements specify there are no further basin losses as long as the system is In place and
operating. Mr. Alvarez stated there are some conditions noted In the letter, and the last
pending ftem Is regarding the required monitoring. Mr. Alvarez stated the definition of what
the monitoring wells ultimately will look ke will possibly be 3 monitoring wells or 10
monftoring wells, or whatever the number is when i's finished because this Is not finalized.
Mr. Alvarez stated eventually this will require staff going back and revisiting all of the
Agreements and the Judgment, which will specifically preciude having Storage Agreements
without a logs factors. Chalr Jeske offered comment on the no loss factors and this matter.
Mr. Alvarez stated this letter states that based on all of the analytical effort that has been
done to dats, if the proposed wells, which are currently being drilled and will be complated by
2014, produce at less then 100%, or even as low as 60% of thelr anticipated productlon.
will still achleve Hydraullc Control, :

r20

No comment was made regarding this item.

{] cles -

No comment was mads regarding this ftem.

couamMa

251-018



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251
Page 19 of 20

vl.

~ PERS00318

Minules Watermaster Board Mesting ~~~ * . R October 27, 2011

Mr VandenHeuvel stated n readlng the minutes of the August 25° meeting, there are
Appropriators that have been accumulating water in anticipation of cbligations that they would have
for the Desalter, and it looks like we have two Appropriators who are going to put theilr name on

eomeofmlswaterthatwewereab!etogeth'omMWD ‘Mr. Vandenl-leuvelstatedtherewas" o

reference from both himself and at least one other celleague on the Board that we would really ke to
see staff and the parties, work toward an opportunity for the Appropriators who have stored water to
dedicate it for these purposes to Watermaster and thereby stop the accumulation of losses.
Mr. Vandenheuve) stated we need find the most efficlent way possible to secure water and we are on
a path to eliminating these storage losses through the construction of the expansion of the desalter
wellfield. Mr. Vanden Heuvel noted this is still years away and there will still be water lost during that
time, and if there is a way to do that differently and legally, then we should pursue that, Mr. Vanden

Heuvel further stated he would like to keep that on the forefront and encoumge the Approprlatore lo .

brlng fomard an lnmatlve ke that.

Chalr Kuhn steted he has asked Mr Alvarez to put together a Pereonnel Commmee rneeﬁng for nexl
week. Chalr Kuhn stated Mr. Alvarez has been here for 8 months and this Board would ke to meet
and re-eva!uate where we are at.

mmmag
No comment was made reganding thie ftem.

The regular open Watermeeter Board meeﬂng was convened lo hold Ils conﬁdentlal seeslon at 1 48 p m.

Pureuant to Anic!e 2 6 of the Watermaster r Rules & Regulatlons. a Conﬁdential Sesston may be held
during the Watermaster eommntee meetlng for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Chino Alrpert Plume
2, Paragraph 31 thlgetlon

{Added during the Additlons/Reorder pomon of the agenda)

. 3. Pending Law Sult Between Aqua Capital Management and Caﬂfornia Steel lndustriee

The confidential session conciuded at 2:10 p.m.

There was no reponeh!e. action from the confidential session.

VIl EUTURE MEETINGS

N agResan: 2 $i00-a:M BOSO-RtHO-VOF(GROD-(@-L BN cANoELLED

Thursday, October27 2011 1100 a.m. Watermaster Board Mesting @ CBWM

Thursday, Octoherﬂ 2011 2:00 p.m. 2012 Groundwater Model WorksheplPlannlng
T Assumptions @ CBWM ..~

Friday, October 28, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watenmaster Court Hear!ug @ Chlno COurt

Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:.00 am. Appropriative Poo! Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricuttural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:00 p.m. Agricultural Poo! Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:00 a.m. (EUA DYY Mesting @ CBWM

Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:00 am. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, November 17. 2011 11:00 am. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, December 8, 2011 9:00 &.m. Appropriative Poo! Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, December 8. 2011 11:00a.m. . Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, December 8, 2011 1:00 p.m. Agricuitural Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, December 15, 2011 8:00 am. (EUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, December 18, 2011 g:.00am.  Advisory Cemmiltee Mesting @ CBWM

CE 251019



Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 251
Page 20 of 20

PERS00317
Minutes Watermaster Board Mesting o ' October 27, 2011
Thursday, December 22, 2011 11:00 am. Watermaster Board Mesting @ CBWM

* Note: Watermaster Board mesting date change due to the Thanksgiving hotlda'_y
The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chalr Willls at 2:11 p.m. |

- Secretary:

Minutes Approved: _November 17, 2011

251-020





